

GILBERT WILLIAMS

Key Strengths

Lifelong San Franciscan with experience in multiple facets of the planning and development process, including as a small contracting business owner throughout all neighborhoods of San Francisco; as a Union Carpenter Local#22 working on large commercial and residential projects; and in community advocating for affordable housing and for policies to ensure our city retains its working class and low-income residents.

Education

K-12 SFUSD

Chabot College vocational degree Carpenters Apprenticeship

Graduate of San Francisco Renaissance Entrepreneurship Center

California Licensed General Building Contractor

College of San Mateo Building Inspection Training program

Work Experience

San Francisco Department Public Works

Carpenter (classification 7344) (2019- Present)

Assigned to San Francisco General Hospital to provide skilled carpentry for ongoing facilities maintenance and renovation.

YCB Construction San Francisco

General Building Contractor (1998- 2019)

Oversaw all facets of general contracting to provide building and construction for residential and commercial projects throughout the Bay Area.

Community Planning Experience

Worked with community members, Non-profit Housing Developers, and Planning department to plan and advocate for 100% Affordable housing projects in district 11. (2015- present).

Participate in *Excelsior Outer Mission Neighborhood Strategy*, as a neighborhood leader and advocate under the auspices of the SF Planning Department (2018)